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<1 Fay 1083

SUBJECT:  Identificution ane Selection of Porsonnel (U)

Dr. Harold E. Duthoff

SR1I International

333 Ravenswood Aventue

Fenio Fark, Califcrnia $4025

Dear Dr . Putholf:
{U) Refercnces:
a. Your memo, dated 7 Junc 1982, subject: Scrcecening

L. My letter, dated 27 April 1982, subject same as
abiove.

C. Your memo, dated 11 tray 1983, subkject:
Selection/Sraining Zask.

{C) I have rvevicwed your June 1982 and May 1983 wmenos with
the INSCOER Staffl Psychologlst who 1s my principal advisor on
thiis project. DBased upon this initial review, I would welcone
an official proposal.

(U) Information not reflected in your meno which necds to
Le addressed in your proposal include:

6. {C/CL-1/NOFCRN) rthase I: Who are Tcalibrated®
remote viewers?  How many are we talking about? What is an
"extended Wechsler® test? Where will the testing take place?
ifow long will the testing take? Who will perform the data
analysis?

L. (U) TIlase 2: Why were the Wechsler, Meyers-—
Briggs andg 15 FF chosen as the instruments? What is the outcome
erpectation? Where will the "second group of indgividuals® be
arawn from?
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¢. (U) Hovw long t¢ completion of the projecty How
long will ecach phase last? What percentage of contruct funding
will bLe assigned t¢ cach phase?

(U)  Another question is the apparent lack of relaticnship
GL the screening approach descrilied in the meno of June 19582 and
7our new approach as stated in the meno of Fay 188272

(U) %0 allow sufficient time for a revicw of your proposal

and Lo meet administrative requircuents for funding in PY 83, an
edpeditious response is requestad.,

ROBLRY J. JACHIM
Lie, BI
Froject Manager

LI Y
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